Contact

yarar.yahya1997@gmail.com 0595136066 / 0586739666

PERSONAL INFORMATION

An illustrator, photographer and a freelance designer

Worked for 4 years as a graphic designer in various fields like medicine, advertising, architecture, teaching and social media.

An easy going social person, fast learner, good teacher, innovative, persuasive and passionate for creativity based on new information.

experience with a lot of Graphic Design mediums design like Packaging, Branding, Social Media Designs, Printing, Character Design, VR, and Photography.

Found talents and refined them to get them to become their best self while working as a graphic design teacher.

A team player with the ability to work as a lone wolf, who always fall down running, and I'm ready to relocate to other places or countries to work with any design studio.

SPECIALITIES

- Social Media Designs
- Packaging & Branding
- Printed Designs

COMPUTER PROGRAMS SKILLS

- Microsoft Office: - Adobe :

Photoshop Excel Illustrator Word After Effects **Powerpoint**

Dream Weaver

indesign - Autodesk: xd 3dsmax

autocad

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS









Travel

photography





Movies Reading

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE Arabic

FLUENT IN Engish

Intermediate level in Hebrew and French

Basic knowledge in Korean, Japanese and ASL(Arabic sign language for deaf people)

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

2021

Professional Development Immersion Program Legacy International, Amideast

2021 project management course Mati Jerusalem

2021 Ui\ux course Adobe courses

2021 Mastergen course YWCA Jerusalem

2021 Freelancing course Gaza sky geeks

2021 Virtual and augumented reality Visual Arts Forum

2020 skills for sucess program Amid east

2020 e-marketing training program al quds center for technology

2015-2018 Bachelor degree, Graphic Design An-Najah National University

2018 Ahmed AI Sayegh's labor market course **INJAZ** Palestine

2016 autocad, 3ds max courses korean palestinian IT training center

young researchers program Al-Nayzak

TRAINING EXPERIENCE

- 2021 Pixelate
- 2021 Station J Jerusalem
- 2018 Rocket Advertising Co.
- 2017 Triangle Inc. Advertising Agency
- 2018 Animation Factory Rammallah

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2021-Present YWCA Graphic Design Teacher
- 2021 Present Haifa College Graphic Design Teacher
- 2021 Orcam
 Device Testing and machine learning
- 2021 YWCA ft Pixelate Graphic Design Teacher Digital Leaders Camp
- 2021 Mati jerusalem Graphic Design Teacher
- 2021 Sportex Media
 Social Media Designs and Printables
- 2020 Ask Jerusalem social media designs and pages manager
- 2019 Pharamcare PLC packaging designs and printables

VOLUNTEERING

- 2021- Jest Hub Jerusalem
- 2021 Pixelate
- 2021 16 Baker street
- 2020 Orcam
- 2020 Al Ofoq for youth development
- 2018 Tawjeehy Festival Jerusalem
- 2018 japanese week An-Najah university
- 2017-2018 SCIENTIFIC CENTERS - An-Najah University
- 2016-Present THE ASSOCIATIONS OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND PUBLIC FREEDOM DEFENDERS
- 2016-Present
 The Christian patriotic gathering in the holy lands
- 2014
 Red cresent summer camp